HUDSON [
COUNTY ¥/ {2

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Office of Human Resources
70 Sip Avenue — 3" Floor
Jersey City, NJ 07306
201-360-4070 Office
201-714-2509 Fax

TO: New Hire
FROM: Human Resources
RE: Waiver of Coverage -

NJ School Employees ‘Health Benefits Program (SEHBP)

HCCC Local Education Employees

The New Jersey Employees’ Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) and the New Jersey
Division of Pensions & Benefits (NJDPB) require eligible employees to access
Benefitsolver online. Waiver of coverage is process through online only.

To Register:

Navigate to: http://mynjbenefitshub.nj.gov
a) Click Register

b) Enter SSN and DOB

c¢) Enter Company Key: SHBP/SEHBP

d) Click continue

*HCCC offers a Health Waiver Stipend Program. Speak with your benefits personnel, to
see if you qualify.

If you have trouble accessing the BenefitSolver website or have any questions in regards

to your benefits, please do not hesitate to contact the Office of Human Resources.

Thank you,
Office of Human Resources


http://mynjbenefitshub.nj.gov/

